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Date: 04 April 2012 
Philip Rosenthal 
By email: mail@PhilipRosenthal.com 
 
TERMS OF REFERENCE FOR AUGRABIES PV SPECIALIST STUDY 

 
Dear Philip 
 
As requested, please find below the terms of reference that guided the above study: 
 
ACO Associates cc was asked to assess the impacts to heritage resources that might occur through 

construction of a photo-voltaic solar energy facility on Rooipad 15/9. Two alternative sites are proposed for 

assessment and the study must include: 

 

- physical inspection of both alternatives; 

- consideration of the archaeology, built environment and cultural landscape aspects of heritage 

documentation of all heritage resources through photography and GPS co-ordinates (palaeontology will 

be covered by a separate specialist); 

- mapping of all documented heritage resources; 

- production of a specialist report detailing the findings and assessing the impacts on any identified 

heritage resources; and 

- consultation with the VIA specialist as required. 
 

The study should be carried out in accordance with general best practice for the heritage profession and should 

be guided by the specialist guideline for involving heritage practitioners in EIA processes as prepared for the 

Western Cape Province (Winter, S. & Baumann, N. 2005. Guideline for involving heritage specialists in EIA 

processes: Edition 1. CSIR Report No ENV-S-C 2005 053 E. Republic of South Africa, Provincial Government 

of the Western Cape, Department of Environmental Affairs & Development Planning, Cape Town.). The report 

will ultimately be considered by the South African Heritage Resources Agency (for archaeology) and Heritage 

Northern Cape/Ngwao Boswa Kapa Bokoni (for built environment and landscape impacts). 

 
Yours sincerely  

 
Jayson Orton 
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